0Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICOD

October 4, 196&

Hissom Drilling Company

% 0il Reports & Gas Services
Box 763

Hobbs, New Mexico

Re:

Gentlemen:

Final Approval of Midwest State
Well No. 1 Located in Unit B of
Section 14, T-10-S, R-33-E

Recently an inspection was made oi the above captioned location
and it was found that the reserve pits and cellar had not been

properly filled in and leveled.

Further, a considerable amount

of junk, casing and flow line pipe has been left scattered over
the location. The dead men or tie downs had not been cut or re-
poved. Since this was a one well location, the battery location
must also be cleared and leveled in regards to the pad and burn

pit with existing tanks removed.

The above work must be done before final approval can be given.
The State Land Office has requested this work be done at your

earliest convenience,

Very truly yours,

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
]

Leslie A. Clements
0il & Gas Inspector

LAC : fd

cc: Well File

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Supervisor, District I NMOCC
Mr. Ray Griffin, State Land Office, Hobbs



